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SALVATORE ALFIERI, Partner
salfieri@cgajlaw.com

Reply to: Matawan Office

February 28, 2023

Township of Howell

4567 Route 9 North

Howell, NJ 07731

Attn: Eileen Rubano, Board Admin.

RE: Cornerstone Calvary Chapel
Application No. SP-1051
Block 39, Lot 1
3071 Lakewood-Allenwood Road and Oak Glen Road

Dear Ms. Rubano:

Please be advised that I represent Cornerstone Calvary Chapel in reference to the above matter. On or
about March 21, 2019 my client made application and was granted Preliminary Site Plan approval to
construct a two story House of Worship and an accessory single family home to be used as a parsonage.
Said approval was memorialized on June 20, 2019 under Application No. SP-1051. Since that time my
client has encountered delays due in part to COVID 19 and other issues of the Church we are writing to
request an extension of the Preliminary Site Plan through June 2024.

I enclose herewith a check in the sum of $500.00 for the application fee for the extension and a check
for $750.00 for escrow.

Please place this matter on the earliest open agenda for consideration by the Board.

Very truly vouss,

Salvatore Alfieri i
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